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FW: Sorry, Won't Be Attending Ball Game

Ashley, Daniel

Fri 5/9/2014 10:55 AM

To:Collazo, Ana <Ana.Collazo@cityofchicago.org>;

Cc:Currier, Nancy <Nancy.Currier@cityofchicago.org>;

Ana,

Per your request, here is the copy for your files of the email | sent to Blue Cross Blue Shield declining
their invitation to attend the ball game.

Thanks for your guidance on this matter.

Dan

Daniel J. Ashley

Asst. Benefits Manager

City of Chicago
Daniel.Ashley@cityofchicago.org
312-747-7933

From: Ashley, Daniel

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 10:54 AM

To: martineza2@bcbsii.com

Subject: Sorry, Won't Be Attending Ball Game

Annette,
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This is to confirm that | will not be attending the ball game or RSVP-ing. Our Ethics rules would
prohibit this.
Sorry!

Dan Ashley

From: Annette Martinez [mailto:martineza2 @bcbsil.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 10:45 AM

To: Ashley, Daniel

Subject: Joining us at the ballpark? RSVP by May 7

Let us know if you want to gol view in Web Browser

BlueCross BlueShield of Hlinois

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of lllinois
wants to take you out to the ball game.

Thursday, May 8
Gates Open: 5:30 p.m.
Buffet; 6:30 p.m.
Game: 7:10 p.m.

US Cellular Field, 333 W. 35th St., Chicago
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This invitation is intended for the invitee (no substitutions allowed) and one guest age 16+,

Due to limited availability, responses will be accommodated on a first come, first served basis.

bebsil.com 1 W vaim [

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of lllinois, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Assaciation
300 E Randolph Street, Chicago, IL 60601

© Copyright 2014. Health Care Service Corporation. All Rights Reserved

Home Important Information Unsubscribe

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and
may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any
attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the
individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and
printout thereof.
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